

From: Katie Midolo KMidolo@lchip.org
Subject: RE: LCHIP Final Report - Jaffrey Meetinghouse Tower project
Date: September 27, 2022 at 11:21 AM
To: Robert Stephenson rob@rs41.org
Cc: George Born gborn@lchip.org

KM

Hi Rob,

Thank you for letting me know, and I appreciate your patience. I went in and was able to submit the follow up on your behalf. George will reach out to you if he has any questions.

Best,
Katie

Katherine S. Midolo

Grants Coordinator

Land and Community Heritage Investment Program

3 North Spring Street, Suite 100

Concord, NH 03301

(603) 224-4113

Availability: 8:00am-1:30pm M-F

From: Robert Stephenson <rob@rs41.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 11:06 AM
To: Katie Midolo <KMidolo@lchip.org>
Subject: Re: LCHIP Final Report - Jaffrey Meetinghouse Tower project

Katie,

It will not let me Submit Follow Up because Final Baseline Documentation Report is required. As I've told you it won't let me upload multiple pdf files so I am unable to do this. Thatw is why I e-mailed the folder to you. You say you combined them. So why can't I submit the Follow Up?

Rob

On Sep 27, 2022, at 10:58 AM, Robert Stephenson <rob@rs41.org> wrote:

Katie,

I find no place on the site to say yes or no re a plaque.

BTW, I've answered this more than once in the past and have submitted photos showing it.

Rob

ROB

On Sep 27, 2022, at 10:14 AM, Katie Midolo <KMidolo@lchip.org> wrote:

Good morning, Rob –

I combined the PDF files for the final Baseline Documentation Report & have uploaded it to the appropriate field on the grant site. When you have a moment, please log on to the site to review it. It then looks like you just need to answer ‘yes’ or ‘no’ in regards to if an LCHIP plaque has been received.

Once you have done those two things, please hit the blue ‘Submit Follow up’ located at the bottom, right-hand corner of your screen. As soon as you submit, George is notified that the documents are ready for LCHIP review.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Katie

Katherine S. Midolo
Grants Coordinator
Land and Community Heritage Investment Program
3 North Spring Street, Suite 100
Concord, NH 03301
(603) 224-4113

Availability: 8:00am-1:30pm M-F

From: Robert Stephenson <rob@rs41.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 9:39 AM
To: Katie Midolo <KMidolo@lchip.org>
Cc: George Born <gborn@lchip.org>
Subject: LCHIP Final Report - Jaffrey Meetinghouse Tower project

Hello Katie,

The Documentation of Final Expenses and the Stewardship Plan have just been uploaded to the website.

This completes our submission of the Final Report on this project.

Regards,

Rob

-+-+-+
Jaffrey Meetinghouse Tower
Town of Jaffrey, New Hampshire
Jaffrey Meetinghouse Committee
Robert B. Stephenson, Member
150 Rivermead Road, Apt 243, Peterborough, NH 03458 USA
Cel Tel: +1 603-933-2471
E-mail: rob@rs41.org
Back-up e-mail: 532763@gmail.com
-+-+-+

-+-+-+
Jaffrey Meetinghouse Tower
Town of Jaffrey, New Hampshire
Jaffrey Meetinghouse Committee
Robert B. Stephenson, Member
150 Rivermead Road, Apt 243, Peterborough, NH 03458 USA
Cel Tel: +1 603-933-2471
E-mail: rob@rs41.org
Back-up e-mail: 532763@gmail.com
-+-+-+

-+-+-+
Jaffrey Meetinghouse Tower
Town of Jaffrey, New Hampshire
Jaffrey Meetinghouse Committee
Robert B. Stephenson, Member
150 Rivermead Road, Apt 243, Peterborough, NH 03458 USA
Cel Tel: +1 603-933-2471
E-mail: rob@rs41.org
Back-up e-mail: 532763@gmail.com
-+-+-+